Page 1 of 2

Theresa Jones

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Bonnie Neighbors

Thursday, March 29, 2007 1:28 PM
Theresa Jones

RE;

It is taking 2.374acs off the large tract and combining it with 0.3%ac on parcel 021518-0275. 1 have split the
remaining 0.397acre that was fisted on 021518-0275 o parcel#021518-0275-01 because | cannot combine

it wil

h the larger tract since it is in name of Gary and Patricia Ennis. Map#2007-240 looks like they are

trying to combine the remainder acreage with 021526-0100. Does that make sense? There is a house on
it and it looks like it splits it down the middie unless we are off on the mapping..| guess when Michele maps

this,

3/29/2007

she will check that..

----Qriginal Message——-

From: Theresa Janes

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2007 12:11 PM
To: Bonnile Neighbors

Subject: RE:

BONNIE I AM A LITTLE CONFUSED THERE IS A HOUSE ALREADY ON THIS
TRACT OF LAND 02 1518 0275 ACCORDING TO GIS SO WHAT WILL ITS PARCEL
NUMBER BE BECAUSE THE SITE PLAN DOES NOT SHOW ANOTHER HOUSE ON
IT. ITLOOKS LIKE IT TOOK A LITTLE FROM THE TRACT AND A LITTLE FROM
THE ONE NEXT TO IT AND SOME FROM THE ONE BEHIND IT RIGHT.

-—--Original Message-—--

From: Bonnie Neighbors

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2007 10:48 AM
To: Theresa Jones

Subject: RE:

That will be it..Evidently Sheila and Kelli have not gotten that up to date on the deeds yet..i will print it
and make the changes... The parcel number will stay the same for the split and combine..021518-
0275,

Thanks

Bonnia

--—-(riginal Message-----

From: Theresa Jones

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2007 10:38 AM
To: Bonnie Neighbors

Subject: RE:

HEY IS THIS THE DEED 2352PG 305 MARCH 1507

——Qriginal Message-—

From: Bonnie Neighbors

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2007 10:35 AM
To: Theresa Jones

Subject: RE:
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3/29/2007

Page 2 of 2

The problem is that the tract they are splitting the additional acreage from is in the name of Gary M
Ennis only and the one they are combining this acreage with is in the name of Gary and wife, Patricia
Ennis..Need deed from Gary conveying the interest in the acreage being spiit to Gary and
Patricia..Hope this makes sense...

Have a great day..

Bonnie

—~---Original Message-----

From: Theresa Jones

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2007 10:24 AM
To: Bonnie Neighbors

Subject:
GOOD MORNING BONNIE,

CAN YOU HELP ME PLEASE? I AM LOOKING FOR THE SPLIT OUT OF THIS
TRACT SUPPOSEDLY 02-1526-0100 IT IS LISTED AS TRACT 1 2.764AC MAP #2007-
240. THANK YOU SO MUCH

Fhexesa Jones
tiones@harnett.ong
FPlanning Sexvices Land Fite Fechnician
Fhone (910 ) 814-6432 Faa ( 910) 893-2793




